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Ms. Kirsten Walli

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge St, Suite 2700
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

February 2, 2018
Dear Ms Walli,
RE: EB-2017-0319 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. Application for Renewable Natural Gas Enabling Program

We are writing to request intervenor status for the above noted matter further to the Board’s Rules of Practice

and Procedures.
With respect to the intervention:

The Canadian Biogas Association (CBA) plans to participate in the hearing given the relevance of Renewable
Natural Gas (RNG) and how important it is to the mandate of the organization.

As the collective voice of Canada’s biogas sector, the CBA is developing the biogas and RNG industry to its fullest
potential through capturing and processing organic materials to maximize the utility and value inherent within
that material. Our members span the entire value chain of the sector and consist of farmers, municipalities, and
private sector owners and operators of biogas systems, technology suppliers and consultants, financial and
learning institutions, utilities, and waste industry and organic residual generators. CBA supports the activities
and needs of its members by guiding policy and regulatory developments; building knowledge through exchange
of information; raising awareness; and creating networks.

CBA requests two copies of the materials filed to be sent to both:

Jennifer Green, Executive Director Stephanie Thorson
Canadian Biogas Association Viking Strategies Inc
275 Slater Street, Suite 900 111 Stibbard Ave.
Ottawa, ON K1P 5H9 Toronto, ON

Email: jgreen@biogasassociation.ca MA4P 2B9

stephanie@vikingstrategies.ca

CBA intends to seek an award of costs due to the financial limitations of the organization.

Sincerely,

W@%@

Jennifer Green, Executive Director
Canadian Biogas Association
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